From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 17 October 2014 10:30
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Reference number: APP/X5210/A/14/2220872

Pl register objection below on m3 for 2013/7242/P
ta

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: (SN

From: Traynor, Deirdre

Sent: 16 October 2014 18:31

To: Thuaire, Charles; Walker, Hannah

Subject: FW: Reference number: APP/X5210/A/14/2220872

Pl record

Deirdre Traynor
Principal Appeals Enforcement Officer

Telephone: [
From: Harold Horvitz
Sent: 16 October 201 :

To: Planning
Subject: Fw: Reference number: APP/X5210/A/14/2220872

----- Forwarded Message -----

Froms Harotd Hort: [
To: " S
Sent: Thursday, 16 October 2014, 9:39

Subject: Reference number: APP/X5210/A/14/2220872
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please will you rethink your decision to allow the demolition of Athlone House on the
edge of Hampstead Heath?

This extraordinary building is part of our national heritage and deserves to be
preserved for future generations, surely?

You must be aware that planning permission for the luxury flats in its grounds was
given by you to the current owner, a Kuwaiti businessman, on the written assurance
from the developers that the house would be restored, and would never have been
granted without this commitment. This is clearly a contravention of what was
originally agreed - does this betrayal not mean something to you?



English Heritage, the City of London, Save Britain's Heritage, the Ancient
Monuments Society, the Victorian Society and the Greater London Authority - these,
along with thousands of us who love this great building and the historical significance
it represents - have petitioned you and will continue to petition you to save this
beautiful house. Our faith in the planning process will be completely undermined if
the developers are allowed to destroy it - why have you conceded, entirely wrongly
and totally unacceptably in my view, that you "cannot resist demolition"?

Please do not be haunted in the future by this potentially myopic decision - and
reconsider before it is too late? Remember, once this destruction occurs, your
decision cannot be undone.

Please remember: as the renowned American environmentalist, David Brower,
observed, “We don't inherit the earth from our ancestors, we borrow it from our
children.”

Thank you for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully,

Harold Horwitz
Camden resident

Flat 6, Hepworth Court
56 Aspern Grove
London

NW3 2BX



